

Utasrgo Roy

8801932247424 • royutsargo@gmail.com • Bangladesh • Open to Remote • Open to Relocate • [LinkedIn](#) • [GitHub](#) • [Portfolio](#)

Full Stack Developer

I know how to work with a remote team efficiently and effectively because I experienced an intensely collaborative environment on Microverse, an online training school. In Microverse, we had to work with new people every week from all over the world. Not only did we learn hard skills like programming languages and stacks, but we also gained every soft skill like communication, team playing, managerial skills, and so many other things we need to fit in a competitive industry. I've been working as a freelance WordPress developer for almost 10 years at Upwork and achieved a "Top Rated" badge as a recognition of my excellence. Over this period, I gathered comprehensive experience in WordPress development and its ecosystem. I am confident, I can solve any problem you throw at me related to WordPress.

SKILLS

Front-End Development WordPress themes, JavaScript, React, Redux, Next.js, jQuery, HTML5, CSS3

Back-End Development WordPress backend, WordPress RestAPI, Ruby, Rails, Node.js, Express.js, Python, Django, MySQL, PostgreSQL

Version Control & Deployment Git, GitHub, Heroku, Netlify

Testing & Quality Assurance RSpec, Test-Driven Development (TDD)

Other Skills Mobile/Responsive Development

PROJECTS

HandyMate • [Link](#)

- Home service provider app built with RoR, PostgreSQL and React

Rails Recipe App • [Link](#)

- Recipe organizer app built with RoR and PostgreSQL

The Kingdom of The Sun • [Link](#)

- A solar system information app built with React.js and APIs

Meals Database • [Link](#)

- A web app about foods where users can find food and their recipes.

EXPERIENCE

11/2022 – 08/2023

Mentor (Volunteer)

- Mentored junior web developers, providing technical support through code reviews.
- Proposed improvements to code organization to improve code quality and overall performance.
- Provided advice and tips on how to maintain motivation to maintain longevity in the program.

Upwork • Online • 12/2012 – Present

Top Rated Freelance Web Developer

- Built websites with WordPress, jQuery, Bootstrap and PHP
- Built WordPress e-commerce websites with Woocommerce
- Developed and customized themes and plugins

- Fixed various issues and bugs
- Deployed websites using various methods to various kinds of servers
- Optimized website speed

EDUCATION

Full Stack Web Development Program in

MICROVERSE • Online • 10/2022 — 08/2023

- Spent 1300+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with Ruby, Rails, JavaScript, React, and Redux.

CERTIFICATIONS

[Remote Full Stack Web Development Program Full Time](#) • 08/2023

Microverse inc.